

2015 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 1/7/2016 Received By: kpleviak
For: Frank Lasee (608) 266-3512 Same as LRB: -3450
May Contact: By/Representing: Adam
Subject: Real Estate - foreclosures Drafter: kpleviak
Addl. Drafters: fknepp
pkahler

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Lasee@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov
fern.knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov
pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Declaring property subject to a foreclosure action as abandoned and reducing the redemption period applicable to noncommercial property

Instructions:

Combine LRB 2960 and 2961

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	kpleviak 1/7/2016	eweiss 1/7/2016	_____	sbasford 1/7/2016	mbarman 1/20/2016	

per KRP

FE Sent For:

↳ Not Needed

<END>

Pleviak, Krista

From: Gibbs, Adam
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 9:09 AM
To: Pleviak, Krista
Cc: Krueger, Nick
Subject: RE: Introducible draft

Thank you, Krista. Please prepare a Senate companion.

Adam Gibbs
Chief of Staff
Senator Frank Lasee
1st Senate District
(608) 266-3512

From: Pleviak, Krista
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 9:07 AM
To: Krueger, Nick <Nick.Krueger@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Gibbs, Adam <Adam.Gibbs@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Introducible draft

Nick, will do. You should have your draft by the end of the day.

Adam, let me know if and when you want a companion prepared.

Krista R. Pleviak
Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037
Madison, WI 53701-2037
(608) 266 - 7290
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Krueger, Nick
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 8:56 AM
To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Gibbs, Adam <Adam.Gibbs@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Introducible draft

Hi Krista,

Thanks again for all your work on our foreclosures reform bill. Can you please turn LRB-3450/P3 into an introducible /1 draft for me?

Be advised that Senator Frank Lasee has agreed to introduce a Senate companion bill. His office has our permission to request that you draft one. His chief of staff Adam Gibbs is copied on this email.

Best,

Nick Krueger

Legislative Assistant

Office of Representative Terry Katsma

Wisconsin State Assembly

Room 18 North, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-0656 (office)

www.repkatsma.com

Like us on Facebook at <https://www.facebook.com/repkatsma>



State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

4297/1

LRB 3450/1
KRP&PJK:emw

TODAY

2015 BILL

Companion
RMR

No Changes

1 **AN ACT to renumber and amend** 846.10 (2) and 846.101 (2); **to amend** 846.101
2 (1), 846.102 (1), 846.103 (1) and 846.103 (2); and **to create** 846.10 (2) (a) 2.,
3 846.101 (2) (c) and 846.102 (3) and (4) of the statutes; **relating to:** the
4 redemption period and notice of sale applicable to a foreclosure action involving
5 noncommercial property and procedures regarding abandoned property in a
6 foreclosure action.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill 1) reduces the redemption period applicable to a foreclosure action involving certain residential and other noncommercial property from 12 months to six months if the deficiency is not waived and from six months to three months if the deficiency is waived; 2) limits who may petition the court in a foreclosure action to declare mortgaged property abandoned for purposes of reducing the redemption period; 3) provides that commercial mortgaged property that is abandoned need not be sold by the plaintiff; 4) provides that, if noncommercial mortgaged property is abandoned, the plaintiff must, within 12 months after a foreclosure judgment is entered, either sell the property and have the sale confirmed or release the mortgage lien and vacate the foreclosure judgment; 5) clarifies that notice of foreclosure sale may, but is not required to, be given during the redemption period; and 6) provides that, if a mortgagor is attempting in good faith to sell noncommercial mortgaged property, the court may increase the applicable redemption period from six months

BILL

to eight months if the deficiency is not waived and from three months to five months if the deficiency is waived.

Under current law, a judgment of foreclosure must specify a length of time, called a redemption period, during which a mortgagor may redeem the mortgaged property by paying the entire amount of the mortgage debt, including interest and costs incurred by the foreclosing plaintiff. Upon redemption, the judgment of foreclosure and the underlying mortgage are discharged, and the mortgagor retains the property. The length of the redemption period depends on the type of property involved and on whether the plaintiff elects to waive judgment for any deficiency which may remain due to the plaintiff after the property is sold.

Under current law, the redemption period applicable to a one-family to four-family residence that is owner-occupied at the commencement of the action, a farm, a church, or a tax-exempt charitable organization (noncommercial property) is 12 months if the deficiency is not waived and six months if the deficiency is waived. This bill reduces the redemption period applicable to a foreclosure action involving noncommercial property from 12 months to six months if the deficiency is not waived and from six months to three months if the deficiency is waived.

This bill also provides that, if a mortgagor is attempting in good faith to sell noncommercial mortgaged property and has entered into a listing contract with a licensed real estate broker to sell the mortgaged property, the court may increase the redemption period from six months to eight months if the deficiency is not waived and from three months to five months if the deficiency is waived.

Under current law, if a court finds that the mortgaged property is abandoned, the redemption period is reduced to five weeks. In *Bank of New York Mellon v. Carson*, 2015 WI 15, 361 Wis. 2d 23, 859 N.W.2d 422, the Wisconsin Supreme Court held that the court had the authority, upon motion of the mortgagor, to determine whether the mortgaged property was abandoned and could require that the property be sold within a reasonable time after the five-week redemption period. This bill permits a court to declare a mortgaged property abandoned only upon motion of the plaintiff or the city, town, village, or county where the mortgaged property is located. This bill also provides that, if mortgaged property is determined to be abandoned, one of the following applies:

1. If the mortgaged property is noncommercial property, the plaintiff must, within 12 months after judgment is entered, either sell the property and have the sale confirmed or release the mortgage lien and vacate the foreclosure judgment.
2. If the mortgaged property is real property other than noncommercial property, the plaintiff is not required to sell the property, but any sale of the property may take place after the expiration of the five-week redemption period.

Finally, this bill codifies the holding of the Wisconsin Court of Appeals in *Bank of America, N.A. v. Prissel*, 2015 WI App 10, 359 Wis. 2d 561, 859 N.W.2d 172, by

BILL

clarifying that notice of foreclosure sale may, but is not required to, be given during the redemption period for a noncommercial property for which deficiency is waived.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 846.10 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 846.10 (2) (a) (intro.) and
2 amended to read:

3 846.10 (2) (a) (intro.) Any party may become a purchaser. ~~No~~ Except for a sale
4 under s. 846.101 or 846.102 and except as provided in pars. (b) and (c), no sale
5 involving a ~~one~~ one-family to 4-family residence that is owner-occupied at the
6 commencement of the foreclosure action, a farm, a church, or a tax-exempt nonprofit
7 charitable organization may be held ~~until~~ except as follows:

8 1. If the mortgage was recorded before the effective date of this subdivision
9 [LRB inserts date], upon the expiration of 12 months from the date when the
10 judgment is entered, ~~except a sale under s. 846.101 or 846.102.~~ Notice of the time
11 and place of sale shall be given under ss. 815.31 and 846.16 and may be given within
12 the 12-month period, except that the first printing of the notice shall not be made
13 less than 10 months after the date when the judgment is entered, and except that the
14 sale of a farm shall not be made or advertised until the expiration of one year from
15 the date when such the judgment is entered.

16 **(b)** In all cases the parties may, by stipulation, filed with the clerk, consent to
17 an earlier sale.

18 **(c)** Sales under foreclosure of mortgages given by any railroad corporation may
19 be made immediately after the rendition of the judgment.

20 SECTION 2. 846.10 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

BILL**SECTION 2**

1 846.10 (2) (a) 2. If the mortgage was recorded on or after the effective date of
2 this subdivision [LRB inserts date]:

3 a. Except as provided in subd. 2. b., upon the expiration of 6 months from the
4 date when the judgment is entered. Notice of the time and place of sale shall be given
5 under ss. 815.31 and 846.16 and may be given within the 6-month period, except that
6 the first printing of the notice shall not be made less than 4 months after the date
7 when the judgment is entered, and except that the sale of a farm shall not be made
8 or advertised until the expiration of 6 months from the date when the judgment is
9 entered.

10 b. Upon motion of the mortgagor before judgment is entered, if the court finds
11 that the mortgagor is attempting in good faith to sell the mortgaged premises and
12 has entered into a listing agreement with a real estate broker licensed under ch. 452
13 to sell the mortgaged premises, upon the expiration of 8 months from the date when
14 the judgment is entered. Notice of the time and place of sale shall be given under ss.
15 815.31 and 846.16 and may be given within the 8-month period, except that the first
16 printing of the notice shall not be made less than 6 months after the date when the
17 judgment is entered, and except that the sale of a farm shall not be made or
18 advertised until the expiration of 8 months from the date when the judgment is
19 entered.

20 **SECTION 3.** 846.101 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 846.101 (1) If the mortgagor has agreed in writing at the time of the execution
22 of the mortgage to the provisions of this section, and the foreclosure action involves
23 a ~~one~~— one-family to 4-family residence that is owner-occupied at the
24 commencement of the foreclosure action, a farm, a church, or a tax-exempt nonprofit
25 charitable organization, the plaintiff in a foreclosure action of a mortgage on real

BILL

1 estate of 20 acres or less, which mortgage is recorded subsequent to January 22,
2 1960, may elect by express allegation in the complaint to waive judgment for any
3 deficiency which may remain due to the plaintiff after sale of the mortgaged premises
4 against every party who is personally liable for the debt secured by the mortgage, and
5 to consent that the mortgagor, unless he or she abandons the property, may remain
6 in possession of the mortgaged ~~property~~ premises and be entitled to all rents, issues,
7 and profits therefrom to the date of confirmation of the sale by the court.

8 **SECTION 4.** 846.101 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 846.101 (2) (a) and
9 amended to read:

10 846.101 (2) (a) When the plaintiff so elects, judgment shall be entered as
11 provided in this chapter, except that no judgment for deficiency may be ordered
12 ~~therein~~ nor separately rendered against any party who is personally liable for the
13 debt secured by the mortgage ~~and~~.

14 (b) If the mortgage was recorded before the effective date of this paragraph
15 [LRB inserts date], the sale of such the mortgaged premises shall be made upon the
16 expiration of 6 months from the date when such the judgment is entered. Notice of
17 the time and place of sale shall be given under ss. 815.31 and 846.16 and may be given
18 within such the 6-month period, except that the first printing of a copy of such the
19 ~~notice in a newspaper~~ shall not be made less than 4 months after the date when such
20 the judgment is entered.

21 **SECTION 5.** 846.101 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

22 846.101 (2) (c) If the mortgage was recorded on or after the effective date of this
23 paragraph [LRB inserts date], the sale of the mortgaged premises shall be made
24 as follows:

BILL**SECTION 5**

1 1. Except as provided in subd. 2., upon the expiration of 3 months from the date
2 when the judgment is entered. Notice of the time and place of sale shall be given
3 under ss. 815.31 and 846.16 and may be given within the 3-month period, except that
4 the first printing of the notice shall not be made less than one month after the date
5 when the judgment is entered.

6 2. Upon motion of the mortgagor before judgment is entered, if the court finds
7 that the mortgagor is attempting in good faith to sell the mortgaged premises and
8 has entered into a listing agreement with a real estate broker licensed under ch. 452
9 to sell the mortgaged premises, upon the expiration of 5 months from the date when
10 the judgment is entered. Notice of the time and place of sale shall be given under ss.
11 815.31 and 846.16 and may be given within the 5-month period, except that the first
12 printing of the notice shall not be made less than 3 months after the date when the
13 judgment is entered.

14 **SECTION 6.** 846.102 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 846.102 (1) In an action for enforcement of a mortgage lien, and upon motion
16 of the plaintiff or the city, town, village, or county where the mortgaged premises are
17 located, if the court makes an affirmative finding upon proper evidence being
18 submitted that the mortgaged premises have been abandoned by the mortgagor and
19 the mortgagor's assigns, judgment shall be entered as provided in s. 846.10 ~~except~~
20 ~~that the sale of such mortgaged premises shall be made upon the expiration of 5~~
21 ~~weeks from the date when such judgment is entered. Notice of the time and place~~
22 ~~of sale shall be given under ss. 815.31 and 846.16 and placement of the notice may~~
23 ~~commence when judgment is entered sub. (3) or (4).~~ In this section, "abandoned"
24 means the relinquishment of possession or control of the mortgaged premises

BILL

1 whether or not the mortgagor or the mortgagor's assigns have relinquished equity
2 and title.

3 **SECTION 7.** 846.102 (3) and (4) of the statutes are created to read:

4 846.102 (3) (a) If the court finds that the mortgaged premises have been
5 abandoned under sub. (1), and the foreclosure action involves a one-family to
6 4-family residence that is owner-occupied at the commencement of the foreclosure
7 action, a farm, a church, or a tax-exempt nonprofit charitable organization,
8 judgment shall be entered as provided in s. 846.10, except that the plaintiff shall, no
9 later than 12 months from the date when the judgment is entered, do one of the
10 following:

11 1. Hold a sale of the mortgaged premises and have the sale confirmed under
12 s. 846.165. Notice of the time and place of sale shall be given under ss. 815.31 and
13 846.16 and may be given at any time within the 12-month period.

14 2. Release or satisfy the mortgage lien and vacate the judgment of foreclosure.
15 If the plaintiff presents evidence that the mortgage lien has been released or satisfied
16 and requests that the judgment of foreclosure be vacated, the court shall vacate the
17 judgment of foreclosure with prejudice.

18 (b) If, 12 months after the date when the judgment is entered, the plaintiff has
19 not completed an action under par. (a) 1. or 2., any party to the action or the city, town,
20 village, or county where the mortgaged premises are located may petition the court
21 for an order compelling a sale of the mortgaged premises.

22 (4) If the court finds that the mortgaged premises have been abandoned under
23 sub. (1), and the foreclosure action involves real property other than a one-family to
24 4-family residence that is owner-occupied at the commencement of the foreclosure
25 action, a farm, a church, or a tax-exempt nonprofit charitable organization,

BILL**SECTION 7**

1 judgment shall be entered as provided in s. 846.10, except that the mortgaged
2 premises need not be sold, but any sale of the mortgaged premises may be held at any
3 time after the expiration of 5 weeks from the date when the judgment is entered.
4 Notice of the time and place of sale, if any, shall be given under ss. 815.31 and 846.16
5 and may be given at any time after the judgment is entered.

6 **SECTION 8.** 846.103 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 846.103 (1) No foreclosure sale involving real property other than a ~~one-~~
8 one-family to 4-family residence that is owner-occupied at the commencement of
9 the foreclosure action, a farm, a church, or a tax-exempt nonprofit charitable
10 organization may be held until the expiration of 6 months from the date when the
11 judgment is entered except a sale under sub. (2). Notice of the time and place of sale
12 shall be given under ss. 815.31 and 846.16 and may be given within the 6-month
13 period, except that the first printing of the notice shall not be made less than 4
14 months after the date when the judgment is entered.

15 **SECTION 9.** 846.103 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 846.103 (2) If the mortgagor of real property other than a ~~one-~~ one-family to
17 4-family residence that is owner-occupied at the commencement of the foreclosure
18 action, a farm, a church, or a tax-exempt nonprofit charitable organization has
19 agreed in writing at the time of the execution of the mortgage to the provisions of this
20 section, the plaintiff in a foreclosure action of a mortgage, which mortgage is recorded
21 subsequent to May 12, 1978, may elect by express allegation in the complaint to
22 waive judgment for any deficiency which may remain due to the plaintiff after sale
23 of the mortgaged premises against every party who is personally liable for the debt
24 secured by the mortgage, and to consent that the mortgagor, unless he or she
25 abandons the property, may remain in possession of the mortgaged ~~property~~

BILL

1 premises and be entitled to all rents, issues, and profits therefrom to the date of
2 confirmation of the sale by the court. When the plaintiff so elects, judgment shall be
3 entered as provided in this chapter, except that no judgment for deficiency may be
4 ordered nor separately rendered against any party who is personally liable for the
5 debt secured by the mortgage and the sale of the mortgaged premises shall be made
6 upon the expiration of 3 months from the date when ~~such~~ the judgment is entered.
7 Notice of the time and place of sale shall be given under ss. 815.31 and 846.16 and
8 may be given within the 3-month period, except that the first printing of the notice
9 shall not be made less than one month after the date when the judgment is entered.

SECTION 10. Initial applicability.

10
11 (1) The treatment of section 846.102 (1), (3), and (4) of the statutes first applies
12 to foreclosure actions commenced on the effective date of this subsection.

13 (END)